Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StorY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

September 19, 2024

Subject: ITB #2428-B Fayette County Resurfacing FY2022 - Construction

Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your bid.

1.

Received by (Name): Company

What is the limited duration or expected duration of the project? The ITB has been
updated to include the bid advertisement which states the successful bidder will have up to
210 consecutive calendar days to complete the work upon receipt of a NTP to construction
from Fayette County. Refer also to the General Notes for other time/schedule
requirements.

. When does the County anticipate giving the notice to proceed for the project? Request to

Award is anticipated to be included on the October 24, 2024, BOC Meeting agenda. Notice
to Proceed is dependent on the timeframe the contractor provides required documents
back to the County.

. Will the County allow the contractor to wet cure the Cement Stabilized Base Course in lieu

of the 89 Surface Treatment Layer? No, the contractor shall adhere to the bituminous
prime curing and surface treatment requirements for the Cement Stabilized Base Course
(CSRB) as stipulated in the Specifications and or Special Provision 315 as applicable.

. Will the County provide and pay for the testing of the Cement Stabilized Base Course? No,

the County will not provide or pay separately for testing of the CSRB. It is the Contractor’s
responsibility to provide testing of CSRB and related constituents as it is being mixed and
placed to ensure conformance with Section 315. The Georgia Department of
Transportation has agreed to provide limited materials acceptance testing of completed
work only.

. Is a material transfer vehicle (MTV) or Shuttle Buggy required for placement of the 19mm

and 112.5mm asphalt? No, material transfer vehicles (MTV’s) or shuttle buggies are not
required for placement of the 19mm and 12.5mm asphalt mixes.




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m., Friday,
September 27, 2024. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer
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